
 

 

102 Butler Street  P.O. Box 86  Saugatuck, MI 49453 
Phone: 269-857-2603  Website: www.saugatuckcity.com 

 

 

 

 
CITY OF SAUGATUCK  

MEETING ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS  
THURSDAY AUGUST 13, 2020 – 7:00 PM 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Agenda Changes 

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  April 30, 2020 

 
4. New Business 

 
A. 295 Park Street lift house out of flood plain 

 
5. Unfinished Business: 
 
6. Communications:   
 
7.   Public Comments: 

 
8.   ZBA Comments: 

 
9.   Adjourn 

Public Hearing Procedure 
 
A. Hearing is called to order by the Chair 
B. Summary by the Zoning Administrator 
C. Presentation by the Applicant 
D. Public comment regarding the application 

• Participants shall identify themselves by name and address 

• Comments/Questions shall be addressed to the Chair 

• Comments/Questions shall be limited to five minutes 
1. Supporting comments (audience and letters) 
2. Opposing comments (audience and letters) 
3. General comments (audience and letters) 
4. Repeat comment opportunity (Supporting, Opposing, General) 

E. Public comment portion closed by the Chair 
F. Commission deliberation 
G. Commission action 

 

NOTICE: 
 

This public meeting will be held 

using Zoom video/audio 

conference technology due to the 

COVID-19 restrictions currently 

in place. 
 

Join online by visiting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/ 

2698572603 
 

Join by phone by dialing: 

(312) 626-6799 

-or- 

(646) 518-9805 
 

Then enter “Meeting ID”: 

269 857 2603 
 

Please send questions or 

comments regarding meeting 

agenda items prior to meeting to: 

cindy@saugatuckcity.com  

 

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2698572603
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2698572603
mailto:cindy@saugatuckcity.com


PROPOSED Minutes 
Saugatuck Zoning Board of Appeals Special Meeting 

Saugatuck, Michigan, April 30, 2020 
 

The Saugatuck Zoning Board of Appeals met in special session at 7:00 p.m. via Zoom video/conference technology 
due to COVID-19 restrictions currently in place. 

 

1. Call to Order by Chairperson Kubasiak at 7:00 p.m. 
 

  Attendance: 
  Present: Kubasiak, Bouck, Zerfas, Bont, Ludlow 
  Absent: Riekse, Vlasity 
  Others Present: Zoning Administrator Osman, City Manager Harrier 
 

2.  Approval of Agenda:  A motion was made by Bont, 2nd by Bouck, to approve agenda as presented.  Upon 
roll call the motion carried unanimously. 
 

3.  Approval of Minutes:  A motion was made by Bouck, 2nd by Zerfas, approve the December 17, 2019 
meeting minutes as presented.  Upon roll call the motion carried unanimously. 
 

4.  New Business:  
  A.  Election of Officers: A motion was made by Bont, 2nd by Ludlow to nominate Kubasiak as 
Chairperson.  Upon roll call the motion carried unanimously. 
 
A motion was made by Kubasiak, 2nd by Bouck, to nominate Bont as Vice-Chairperson.  Upon roll call the motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
  B.  Height Variance for 1034 Holland Street / Application V200001: A public hearing was scheduled on 
this date to hear comments regarding the demolition of existing house at 1034 Holland Street and construct a new 
house at approximately 30 feet in height, where a maximum of 28 feet is allowed. 
 
Chairperson Kubasiak opened the hearing at 7:08 p.m. 
 
Ed Zwyghuizen, Gen 1 Architectural Group, on behalf of the Applicant Steven Laughner, presented aspects of 
project. 
 
Gary Kemp (resident) expressed concerns regarding with foundations being dug that it could cause damage to their 
historic home and hopes the applicant will fancy up the aesthetics. 
 
Written communications were received from Jan and Gary Kemp, J’nelle Young, and Ellie and Andrew Caruthers.   
 
There being no further discussion, Chairperson Kubasiak closed the public hearing at 7:57 p.m. 
 
A motion was made by Bont, 2nd by Bouck, to approve Application V200001 to grant a two foot, six inch variance to 
the standard of 28 feet from grade level to allow this house to be built as designed as it meets the following core 
standards.  Upon roll call the motion carried unanimously.  
 
 *  
 *  
 *  
 
5.  Unfinished Business: None 
 

6.  Communications: None 
 

7.  Public Comments:  Gary Kemp (resident) inquired how he would obtain proper insurance that no damage 
would be done to his home when foundation is dug. 
 

8.  ZBA Comments: None 
 

11.  Adjournment: A motion was made by Bont, 2nd by Ludlow, to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 p.m.  Upon roll 
call the motion carried unanimously. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 



Monica Nagel, CMC 
City Clerk 



 

 

 

 

  

 

 

BACKGROUND REPORT  

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS  

 

APPLICATION:  V200002 

 

295 PARK ST  57-550-001-00 

 

PLOWE GREGORY R 

 

 

 

REQUEST:  CKC Architect, on behalf of Gregory Plowe, owner of property located at 295 

PARK ST has submitted an application to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a variance.  The 

purpose of this report is to provide a review of the application, standards for consideration, and 

any available history of zoning activity for this parcel. 

 

BACKGROUND: The property is approximately 7,409 square feet and is located in the PS R -1. 

 

DESCRIPTION:  The applicant proposes to lift the existing home above the flood plain and 

retain the existing footprint.  The lot is non-conforming in size, as the minimum lot area in this 

zone district is 8,712 square feet.  The existing house encroaches 3 feet into the required 10 foot 

side yard setback, and 11.4 feet into the required waterfront set of 25 feet.  The lifted house will 

be approximately three feet higher than the existing.   

 

Section 154.155 (B) provides the standards that must be met in order for the Board to grant a 

dimensional (non-use) variance: 

 

1. That strict compliance with area, setbacks, frontage, height, bulk, or density would 

unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose, or 

would render conformity unnecessarily burdensome. 

 

2. That a variance would do substantial justice to the owner as well as to other property 

owners in the district, or whether a lesser relaxation would give substantial relief and be 

more consistent with justice to others. 

 

3. That the plight of the owner is due to unique circumstances of the property and not to 

general neighborhood conditions.  

 



4. That the problem is not self-created or based on personal financial circumstances.   

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  We bring to your attention that pursuant to section 154.156 that if the 

applicant is not able to meet all the required standards noted above, the Board shall deny the 

request.  If the Board finds that the hardship or practical difficulty is not unique, but common to 

several properties in the area, the finding shall be transmitted by the Board to the Planning 

Commission who will determine whether to initiate an amendment to the Zoning Code.   

 

Possible Motion: 

 

Motion to approve/approve with modifications/deny the variance request to lift the house 

at 295 Park Street above the flood plain not more than three feet above the existing 

elevation.  The existing house and raised portions will result in a variance of three feet into 

the required side yard, and 11.6 feet into the required waterfront setback.   

 

 

 









 

CKC 
Architect 

P.O. Box 111 
Douglas, MI  49406 
616-886-1688 
charleskcarlson@aol.com 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 1 of 2 

 

17 July 2020 
 
  
Re: 295 Park Street 
 Saugatuck, MI   
 

1.  Explain how strict compliance with area, setbacks, frontage, height, bulk or density 
would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose, 
or would render conformity unnecessarily burdensome: 
 
The structure is existing, and the main level is close to the 100-year floodplain contour.  

With rising water levels, the main level could flood putting the structure in danger of 

structural failure and render the building unusable.  The current lot size and setback 

configuration does not allow a location within the site where the existing footprint would 

comply with all front, side, and waterfront setback requirements. 

Alternatively, a new house could be built within the required parameters of the zoning.  

It would a long, almost rectangular box that could span the length of the property except 

for the 10’ setbacks on either side.  Two mature trees would need to be removed.  The 

open space between the current two buildings would be eliminated making a view to the 

water from any properties directly across from 295 Park Street or any traffic on Park 

Street only viewable on the end sides of the lot.  Finally, it would eliminate an interesting 

building and be replaced with a box. 

 

2. Explain how a variance would do a substantial justice to the owner as well as to other 

property owner in the district, or whether a lesser relaxation would give substantial relief 

and be more consistent with justice to others: 

The current main level is approximately 2’-0” below the existing street (and site parking 

area).  A variance to raise the building up approximately 3’-0” would raise the main level 

three feet above the 100-year floodplain contour and one foot above the existing street 

level.  Raising the building would not exceed the allowable maximum building height. 

When the building is raised the building could also be moved to slightly increase the 

compliance of the structure within the zoning setback requirements.  By doing this 

however, again the two mature trees would likely need to be removed, the open space 

between the tow building would get smaller, meaning less visibility to the water from 

other properties.  A move to increase compliance would involve moving the building 

northwest away from the river and towards the already congested Park Street. Corridor 

which the city ins already exploring ways to try to make the street more pedestrian 

friendly.  Finally moving the building in that direction will increase the visibility blockage 

of other properties across the street.  Important to note that the building to the right of 



 

 Page 2 of 2 

the property (255 Park) is 9’ from the water edge and the building to the left of this 

property (347 Park) is 26’ from the water edge.  This building is 15’ from the water edge. 

 

3. Explain how the plight of the owner is due to unique circumstances of the property and 

not to general neighborhood conditions: 

The existing site has two nonconforming structures.  Both structures exceed the 

required setbacks (front, side, and waterfront) at some point.  Because of the size and 

configuration of the site there is not a single location where either structure could 

entirely meet all the required setbacks.  One structure (the residence) is in danger of 

flooding due to continuing rising water levels.  Flooding of the residential structure would 

render the building unusable and could damage the structural integrity. 

 

4. Explain how the problem is not self-created or based on personal financial 

circumstances: 

The residential structure was built in 1930 when zoning requirement were not enforced.  

Up until this point the building was not in danger of flooding due to continuing rising 

water levels.  The owner wishes to invest in raising the existing residential structure in 

order to keep the structure safe from any possible flooding. 

 



01 of  06CKC
Architect

Project Number: 1909_2
July 17, 2020

P.O. Box 111
Douglas, MI  49406
616-886-1688

The Plowe / Debbink Residence 
295 Park Street
Saugatuck, MI  49453 COPYRIGHT CKC Architect LLC, 2020

Preliminary 
 Not For Construction

CKC Architect, LLC
1301035103

City of Saugatuck Zoning
� Zone R-1 Peninsula South District (PS)
� Front Setback - 25'-0"
� Waterfront Setback - 25'-0"
� Side Setbacks - 10'-0"
� Minimum Lot Area -  8,712 Square Feet
� Minimum Lot Width - 66'-0"
� Maximum Lot Coverage - 25%
� Maximum Building Height - 28'-0"

Parcle ID Number -  03-57-550-001-00

Legal Discription
The land referred to in the Commitment, situated in the  County of Allegan, Township of Ganges, State of Michigan, is 
described as follows:

Commencing on the East side of the Lake Shore Road, Section 5, Town 2 NOrth, Range 16 West, Ganges Township, 
Allegan County, Michigan, at the Northwest corner of Lot 148 of Pier Cove; thence East to the quarter line of said Section 5; 
thence North 8 rods; thence West to the East line of said road; thence South 8 rods to the place of beginning.  Otherwise 
described as the South 132 feet of the North 1122 feet of that
Lots 1 and 2 of Oak Knolls Subdivision to the city of Saugatuck, being in Town 3 North, Range 16 West, according 
to the Plat thereof recorded in Liber 5 of Plats, on Page 48, Allegan County Records.

Except for that portion of Lot 2 which lies south of a line referred to as the Southerly line of Lot 2 in an affidavit 
dated June 10, 1997 and its attached Ratekin survey dated September 20, 1968, and described in the Mitchell 
Surveys, Inc. survey, dated June 5, 1997, attached thereto, as beginning at a point found by commencing at the 
most northerly corner of Lot 1 in Oak Knolls, a subdivision of part of Government Lot 4, Section 9, Town 3 North, 
Range 16 West; thence South 52 degrees, 18 minutes, 36 seconds West along the westerly line of Lot 1 and 2, a 
distance of 69.00 feet to an existing concrete monument; thence continuing along the westerly line of said Lot 2, 
South 37 degrees, 14 minutes, 55 seconds West, 42.00 feet to a found 1-1/2 inch pipe at the most westerly corner 
of Lot 2, such being the beginning point of the aforementioned line; thence South 59 degrees, 21 minutes, 57 
seconds East, a distance of 66.37 feet to the Kalamazoo River, being the ending point of the aforementioned line. 
And Except for seller conveying only an undivided one half interest in the following described property, That 
portion of Lot 2, Oak Knolls Subdivision described as beginning at a point found by commencing at the most 
northerly corner of Lot 1 in Oak Knolls, a subdivision of part of Government Lot 4, Section 9, Town 3 North, Range 
16 West, thence South 52 degrees, 18 minutes, 36 seconds West along the westerly line of Lots 1 and 2, a 
distance of 69.00 feet to an existing concrete monument; thence continuing along the westerly line of said Lot 2, 
South 37 degrees, 14 minutes, 55 seconds West, 42.00 feet to a found 1-1/2 inch pipe at the most westerly corner 
of Lot 2, being the point of beginning of this described parcel; thence South 59 degrees, 21 minutes, 57 seconds 
East, a distance of 66.37 feet to the Kalamazoo River; thence North 16 degrees, 49 minutes, 00 seconds East 8.1 
feet to the northeast corner of an existing concrete sea wall; thence approximately North 62 degrees, 50 minutes, 
51 seconds West, 64.09 feet to a point on the Northwest boundary line of said Lot 2; thence South 37 degrees, 14 
minutes, 55 seconds West, 4.00 feet to the point of beginning.

(Chicago Title Policy No. 75306-8215521, dated October 26, 2010)

 

Site Location North



02 of  06CKC
Architect

Project Number: 1909_2
July 17, 2020

P.O. Box 111
Douglas, MI  49406
616-886-1688

The Plowe / Debbink Residence 
295 Park Street
Saugatuck, MI  49453 COPYRIGHT CKC Architect LLC, 2020

Preliminary 
 Not For Construction

CKC Architect, LLC
1301035103

7'-0"

9'-8"

15'-10"

13'-8"

29'-2"

Buildable Area

Property Boundary

Color Key

Existing Building Footprint

Existing Trees to remain.

 

North

10'-0
"

25'-0"

10
'-0

"

Site Plan
Scale:  1/16" = 1'-0"

25'-0"

12'-6"

24.2'

24.2'

32.2'

4.0'

12.4' 13.0'

13.0'

15.8'

22.3'

22.3'

32
.3'

32
.3'

81.4' +/-

90.0' +/-

8.
1'

66.37'

42
.0'

42.0'

587

586 

585 

584 100-year floodplain contour 

583 

583 

584 100-year floodplain contour

585  

586 

587 

588 

588 

589 

585 

586 

587

587

Park 
Stre

et

Existing House
#255

Existing Building

Existing House
#295

Existing
Building

Existing House
#347

Kalamazoo Lake 

Dock

W
oo

d R
eta

ini
ng

 W
all

Existing Parking Area

New Deck



03 of  06CKC
Architect

Project Number: 1909_2
July 17, 2020

P.O. Box 111
Douglas, MI  49406
616-886-1688

The Plowe / Debbink Residence 
295 Park Street
Saugatuck, MI  49453 COPYRIGHT CKC Architect LLC, 2020

Preliminary 
 Not For Construction

CKC Architect, LLC
1301035103

 

Right Side Elevation
Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"

Front Elevation
Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"

28
'-0

"

14
'-6

"

9'
-2

"

2'
-6

"

Park Street

Kalamazoo Lake 

A-frame building to be raised 2'-6"
above 100-year floodplain.

Existing building to remain.

Park Street

100-year floodplain contour.



04 of  06CKC
Architect

Project Number: 1909_2
July 17, 2020

P.O. Box 111
Douglas, MI  49406
616-886-1688

The Plowe / Debbink Residence 
295 Park Street
Saugatuck, MI  49453 COPYRIGHT CKC Architect LLC, 2020

Preliminary 
 Not For Construction

CKC Architect, LLC
1301035103

 

14
'-6

"

28
'-0

"

Left Side Elevation
Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"

Rear Elevation
Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"

2'
-6

" A
bo

ve
flo

od
pl

ai
n.

New foundation to raise main floor
+/- 2'-6" above floodplain.

New floor level.

Existing building to remain.

2'
-6

"

100-year flood contour.

New foundation to raise main floor level +/- 2'-6" above floodplain.

New floor level.

Park Street

Kalamazoo Lake 

100-year floodplain contour.

New deck.



05 of  06CKC
Architect

Project Number: 1909_2
July 17, 2020

P.O. Box 111
Douglas, MI  49406
616-886-1688

The Plowe / Debbink Residence 
295 Park Street
Saugatuck, MI  49453 COPYRIGHT CKC Architect LLC, 2020

Preliminary 
 Not For Construction

CKC Architect, LLC
1301035103

Existing sea wall.

Park Street

Park Street elevation.

Existing sea wall.

100-year floodplain contour.

100-year floodplain contour.

New deck +/- 2'-6" above 100 year 
floodplain contour.

 

Road Side Perspective
Scale:  N/A

River Side Perspective
Scale:  N/A

Kalamazoo Lake 



06 of  06CKC
Architect

Project Number: 1909_2
July 17, 2020

P.O. Box 111
Douglas, MI  49406
616-886-1688

The Plowe / Debbink Residence 
295 Park Street
Saugatuck, MI  49453 COPYRIGHT CKC Architect LLC, 2020

Preliminary 
 Not For Construction

CKC Architect, LLC
1301035103

 



AC

WV

YD

YD

04
.1

5.
11

RJ
P

1 OF 1

TO
11200250

project no.:

sheet no.:

© 2011 Nederveld, Inc.

no
.

co
m

m
en

t

1

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d

da
te

ch
ec

ke
d 

by
:

da
te

:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

dr
aw

n 
by

:
da

te
:

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

P.
O

. B
ox

 9
10

Sa
ug

at
uc

k,
 M

I  
49

45
3

JO
H

N
 C

A
N

N
A

R
SA

LO
T 

1 
A

N
D

 P
A

RT
 O

F 
LO

T 
2,

 O
A

K
 K

N
O

LL
S,

 P
A

RT
 O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

  O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
9,

 T
3N

, R
16

W
,  

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

U
G

A
TU

C
K

,  
A

LL
EG

A
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

29
5 

PA
RK

 S
TR

EE
T

T
op

og
ra

ph
ic

 S
ur

ve
y

of
:

Know what's below.
Callbefore you dig.

HOLLAND
347 Hoover Boulevard

Holland, MI 49423
PHONE: 616.393.0449

ANN ARBOR
920 N. Main St.

Ann Arbor, MI 48104
PHONE: 734.929.6963

GRAND RAPIDS
217 Grandville Ave., Suite 302

Grand Rapids, MI 49503
PHONE: 616.575.5190

CHICAGO
1082 National Parkway
Schaumburg, IL 60173

PHONE: 312.878.3897

EM

GM

T

WV

YD

GM

EM

AC

T







 




	zba agenda 8.13.20
	12-17
	295 memo
	001 Zoning Board of Appeals Application
	002 Practical Difficulty Question 1-4
	17 July 2020

	003 1909_2 Variance Drawings M
	004 Survey
	letter of support1
	letter of support2
	letter of support3
	letter of support4



